From:

URGENT Deadline 26/9/22 Northampton Gateway Rail Freight Interchange Project — Non-Material Change

TR050006
Date: 26 September 2022 12:31:22
Good Afternoon

Re: Northampton Gateway Rail Freight Interchange Project — Non-
Material Change TR050006

I do not want the amendment from SEGRO to go ahead with regards to the
Northampton Gateway Rail Freight as this will cause much more congestion on
the road network on M1 at Junction 15 (together with other roads A508 etc)
There will be too much traffic in the local area. SEGRO should wait for the rail
network otherwise it is contravening the original planning application.

Please keep me updated with the outcome.

Thank you

Regards

Mrs Shou Yee Man

—————— Original Message ------

From: "Simison Manor Neiihbourhood Watch"

To:
Sent: Monday, 26 Sep, 2022 At 10:20




Subject: NHW - Northampton Rail freight interchange
Members,

Wootton Parish Councillor, Sohrab Ghavami has contacted me in
relation to the proposed amendment to the planning permission for the
Northampton Rail freight interchange. The warehouse and logistics
park that is being built on J15 of the M1 was approved as a strategic
rail freight interchange, which means it needs to connect with
mainline rail in order to receive and distribute freight. This was a
condition of the planning application.

However, the development company, SEGRO, has applied for an
amendment to the Development Consent Order (DCO) seeking
permission for occupation of some of the warehousing ahead of the
rail terminal being operational.

Fuller details of the application can be found at https://slp-

northampton.com/wp-content/uploads/2022/08/NG-DCO-

Application-Statement-Final.pdf and https://slp-
northampton.com/community/whats-happenin

Closing date for any representations is today 26th September.
Councillor Ghavami appreciates the short notice on this, but feels that
all should be informed.

Should you wish to make representations address your email to and
copy in andrea.leadsom.mp@parliament.uk. Quote Northampton
Gateway Rail Freight Interchange Project — Non-Material Change
TR050006 in the email subject and include your Name, Address,
Postcode.

David Major
Simpson Manor Neighbourhood Watch
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